From: Jonathan Plugaru
To: Mart Doyle
Subject: Weekly Progress Report- October 28, 2016  
Period: 10/22/16-10/28/16
Hours: 2	Hours to Date: 12

Accomplishments for 10/22/16 – 10/28/16
1. Will accomplished a lot of tasks. He registered his company as an LLC, submitted paperwork necessary for the idea competition, and developed a storyboard for his app.
2. Will is currently anticipating legal counsel if all paperwork is squared away
3. Will is eager to get the ball rolling for the website/app
4. Will met up with Equise Smith who will be partnering with him and aim to sell to the youth market
5. Will acquired a domain for the website
Goals for 10/28/16 – 11/4/16
1. Will wants to apply for patents this week
2. Will wants to begin working on the website/app this week
3. Will is going to speak to Ellen Weber of the Entrepreneurship & Innovation Department at Fox School to solicit ideas 
Issues
1. [bookmark: _GoBack]Will is split between working on the hardware and software for his project. A lot of what he is doing is hardware related but it is not in our scope
